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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under our license as they relate to radiation safety and to 
compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules an8 regulations and the conditions of your license. 
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of rocedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, 

servations by the inspector. The inspection findhgs are as follows: 
1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

2. Previous violation(s) ciosed. a 3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to 
exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

2 NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 
U.S..Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
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Lisle, Illinois 60532451 

Non-Cited Violation(s) wadwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

NRC INSPECTOR Kenneth J. Lambert 

7 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
L cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 
I 

- 
ydp. 8/8 /07  

Licensee'saatement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifKally requested. 

LICENSEE'S 
_._____ Title Printed Name Signature c REPRESENTATIVE ! 
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I .  LICENSEE 2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

Unannounced x Routine Special 

Schoolcraft Memorial Hospital 
500 Main Street 
Manistique, MI 

\ DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4 LICENSE NUMBER(S) 

030-29993 21 -1 6542-03 
5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

08/08/2007 

i INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

871 30 

X Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date: 08/20 12 

7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 8 INSPECTOR 

03.01-.08 K. Lambert 

Field Office 

PROGRAM COOE(S) 2 PRIORITY 3 LICENSEE CONTACT 

02121 5 Roger Schneider 

Temporary Job Site 

4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 
906-341 -3200 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

This was a routine unannounced inspection at a small community hospital which is authorized for 35.100 and 200 
materials. The hospital conducts 2-3 cardiac stress tests/day and 3-4 general studieslday. The Nuclear Medicine 
department is staffed Monday thru Friday, with the technologist on call during the weekend. The facility receives a 
generator weekly. No iodine-131 imaging or uptake studies are performed. 

The inspection consisted of interviews with licensee personnel, a review of selected records, a tour of the nuclear 
medicine department and independent measurements. The inspection included observations of security of 
byproduct material, use of personnel monitoring, dose calibrator QA checks, areas surveys, and radioactive 
material packages receipt surveys. The inspector also observed licensee nuclear medicine personnel prepare, 
assay and administer several unit doses for various imaging procedures. The inspector reviewed dosimetry 
records, inventory records, package receipt survey results, waste storage records, annual radiation program review 
records and training records. Maximum calendar year 2006 whole body and extremity exposures were 40 mrem 
and 4528 mrem respectively. Maximum calendar year 2007 to date whole body and extremity exposures were 
14 mrem and 2213 mrem respectively. No violations or issues were identified during the inspection. 


